# Susan Olson

#### RN

Beloit, WI 53511 susanolson42\_5yu@indeedemail.com +1 608 927 7760

I am a dedicated nursing professional and have the educational experience necessary to succeed in your company. These skills were gained with more than eighteen years-experience while working as a CNA and my more recent studies in an ADN program. I am a compassionate and empathetic individual with adequate technical skills to attend patients in various healthcare settings.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Work Experience

## CNA (4years) RN (since Dec 2019)

Agrace HospiceCare - Janesville, WI October 2015 to Present

Miranda Wastak (608)755-1871

- Provide the best quality of care to End of Life patients
- Extended End of Life education
- Medication management
- Head to toe assessments
- Charge nurse
- Call coroner
- · Collaborate with an interdisciplinary team
- Collaborate with Physicians
- Update medication orders
- · Preceptor for new hires
- Documentation
- Follow policy and procedure
- · Behavioral observations
- Use of Epic
- Maintain privacy of patients as mentioned by HIPPA guidelines

## RN

Advanced Correctional Healthcare - Janesville, WI April 2020 to December 2020

Brandi Malcook (608)757-8000

- Work autonomously
- Exceptional assessment skills
- Work in cooperation with correctional staff to provide the best and safest quality of care to inmates
- Medication distribution/administration
- Preform intakes

- Follow policy and procedure
- Follow documentation guidelines
- Maintain privacy of inmates as mentioned by HIPPA guidelines

### **CNA /Med Tech**

St Elizabeth Manor - Footville, WI June 2014 to October 2015

HR (608)876-4011

- ADLs
- Medication administration
- · Use of electronic record
- Proper documentation
- Collaboration with families, physicians and pharmacies

### CNA/MedTech

Heartwarming House LLC - Milton, WI October 2010 to June 2014

Doug Hearn (608)868-3040

- Use of EPIC system
- Hospice care
- Behavioral observation
- Diagnostic Testing Processes
- In-depth knowledge of various medical terminology
- Maintain electrical and paper medical records
- Maintain privacy of patients as mentioned by HIPPA guidelines
- Provide support to patients and families
- Advocate for patients

## Education

## **ADN** in Nursing

Rasmussen College-Illinois July 2018 to December 2019

#### **AAS in Arts and Sciences**

UW Rock County 2012 to 2014

# **Nursing Licenses**

### RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

## Skills

- Empathy and compassion to help patients feel comfortable, confident and at ease
- Strong communication skills with the ability to explain complex procedures and conditions in easily understandable terms.
- · Excellent organizational skills and attention to detail in maintaining accurate patient records
- · Exceptional time management skills
- Collaboration with other team members to provide the highest quality of care
- RN
- · Catheter care
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Nursing
- Epic
- Vital Signs
- Acute care
- · Home care
- Geriatrics

# Certifications and Licenses

## **CNA**

September 2002 to November 2021

Certification number

254178

### **CPR**

October 2019 to October 2021

BLS

#### RN

January 2020 to Present

License Number-

251428-30